
{00911474.DOCX v:3 }

BEEBE DRAW FARMS MD #2 
8390 E. Crescent Pkwy., Suite 300 

Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 
Tel: 303-779-5710Fax: 303-779-0348 

A copy of the agenda/meeting packet is available at the Beebe Draw Farms website at 
www.colorado.gov/beebedrawfarms 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING AND AGENDA 

Board of Directors: Office: Term Expires: 
Christine Hethcock President May 2025 
Diane Mead Treasurer May 2023 
Paul Joseph Knopinski Asst. Secretary    May 2023 
Vacant Asst. Secretary    May 2025 
Vacant Asst. Secretary May 2025 
Lisa A. Johnson Secretary 

DATE:  September 19, 2022 
TIME: 6:00 P.M. 
PLACE: Sales & Info Center 

16502 Beebe Draw Farms Pkwy. 
Platteville, CO 

OR MICROSOFT TEAMS: 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_NDNlODE4YzUtMjk0Ni00ODM5LWI1YTAtMWI3ZjgzN
mRlNWEy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224aaa468e-
93ba-4ee3-ab9f-6a247aa3ade0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d42bab28-
fbd8-4e65-a395-965cf9ef152f%22%7d 

Or call in (audio only) 
+1 720-547-5281,  Phone Conference ID: 429 469 552#

1. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Present Disclosures and Potential Conflicts of Interest.  Confirm quorum.

B. Approve Agenda and confirm location of meeting and posting of meeting notice.

C. Acknowledge resignation of Christine Hethcock from the Authority Board and
consider appointment of Diane Mead to serve on the Authority Board.

1



Beebe Draw Farms MD #2 
September 19, 2022 
Page | 2 

{00911474.DOCX v:3 }

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may express their views to the Board on matters that affect the 
District that are otherwise not on the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes 
per person.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
These items are considered to be routine and will be approved and/or ratified by one 
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member 
requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in the Regular Agenda.

1. Approve Minutes of the November 10, 2021 and June 15, 2022 Special Meeting 
(enclosures – 001, 002).

2. Ratify CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Statement of Work (enclosure – 003)
3. Ratify approval of payment of claims totaling $12,1818.17 (enclosure - 004)
4. Consider acceptance of July 31, 2022 Financial Statements and Cash Position 

Schedule (to be distributed under separate cover)

4. LEGAL MATTERS

5. FINANCIAL MATTERS

6. OTHER MATTERS

A. 

7. ADJOURNMENT

THE NEXT REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING IS NOVEMBER 9, 2022.

2



{00936377.DOC v:2 } 
P a g e |  1 1 1 - 1 0 - 2 1  B B M D N o .  2  S p e c i a l  

  MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 
HELD 

NOVEMBER 10, 2021 
 
A special meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as the 
“Board”) of the Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 (referred to 
hereafter as the “District”) was convened on Wednesday, the 10th day of 
November, 2021, at 6:00 P.M.  This District Board meeting was held via 
Microsoft Teams videoconference and teleconference without any person 
(neither District representatives nor the general public) in attendance.  The 
meeting was open to the public. 

   
ATTENDANCE 
 

 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Christine Hethcock 
Diane Mead 
Paul Joseph “Joe” Knopinski 
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Lisa Johnson and Rebecca Gianarkis; CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  
Alan Pogue, Esq.: Icenogle, Seaver, Pogue, P.C. 
Bill Caldwell, Todd Sundeen, Josh Freeman, Mike Welch & Eric Wernsman; 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 1 Board Members 
Diane Wheeler; Simmons & Wheeler, P.C. 
 
Members of the Public: 
Tina Wernsman, Sharon Dillon, Steven Street, Kent and Brenda Lewis, Mark 
and Stevie Grage, Linda Cox, Ed and Mary Jo Farrell, Mary Jo Majors, Dave 
Miller, Nathan Clark and Crystal Clark, John Coleman and Kim Coleman; 
Residents 

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 
 

 Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any 
potential conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the 
Board and to the Secretary of State. 
 
Ms. Johnson requested members of the Board disclose any potential conflicts of 
interest with regard to any matters scheduled for discussion at this meeting, and 
incorporated for the record those applicable disclosures made by the Board 
members prior to this meeting in accordance with the statute and have been 
filed. 
 

 
 
 
 

 Agenda, Confirmation of Notice Posting:  A quorum was confirmed. Ms. 
Johnson distributed for the Board’s review and approval a proposed agenda for 
the District’s special meeting. 
  

3



{00936377.DOC v:2 } 
P a g e |  2 1 1 - 1 0 - 2 1  B B M D N o .  2  S p e c i a l  

 Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Mead and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 
agenda. Ms. Johnson advised that meeting notices were posted as required. 
 
Resolution No. 2021-11-01 Establishing Regular Meeting Dates, Time and 
Location, and Designation Location for Posting of 24-Hour Notice:  Mr.  
Wernsman inquired about drive time and cost savings of virtual meetings.  Ms. 
Johnson will send an estimate of cost savings to the Board.  Mr. Caldwell noted 
that he prefers to meet in person and some members of the public prefer to meet 
in person in part due to poor internet service.  Ms. Johnson requested Mr. 
Caldwell to remind residents that there is a call-in-option for Microsoft Teams. 
 
President Hethcock noted that she prefers a hybrid option, Director Mead stated 
she is fine either way and Director Knopinski suggested the hybrid option.  Ms. 
Johnson noted that the meetings might then be held at the maintenance facility 
if they are held in-person because the Sales and Information Center is too small 
to hold meetings. 
 
Following discussion, upon a motion duly made by Director Knopinski, 
seconded by Director Mead and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board 
approved hybrid meeting options via Microsoft Teams and in person at the 
Maintenance Facility, to be held on July 23, 2022 and November 9, 2022 at 
6:00 p.m., and adopted Resolution 2021-11-01, Resolution Establishing Regular 
Meeting Dates, Time and Location, and Designation Location for Posting 24-
Hour Notice. 
 
District Insurance and Special District Association membership for 2022:  
Following discussion, the Board authorized renewal of the District’s 2022 
insurance and Special District Association membership. 
 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Master Service Agreement and related 
statement(s) of work:  Following discussion, upon a motion duly made by 
Director Knopinski, seconded by President Hethcock and, upon vote, 
unanimously carried, the Board approved the CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Master 
Service Agreement and related statement(s) of work.  

   
PUBLIC COMMENT  There were no public comments. 
   
CONSENT AGENDA   The Board considered the following actions under the Consent Agenda: 

 
• Approval of the Minutes of the July 14, 2021 Special Meeting. 
• Ratification of approval of the payment of claims through the period 

ending October 31, 2021, totaling $8,417.37. 
• Acceptance of the Unaudited Financial Statements for the period 

ending September 30, 2021. 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Mead, seconded by 

4



{00936377.DOC v:2 } 
P a g e |  3 1 1 - 1 0 - 2 1  B B M D N o .  2  S p e c i a l  

Director Knopinski and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved 
the Consent Agenda. 

   
LEGAL 
MATTERS 

 May 3, 2022 Regular Election new legislative requirements:  
 

• Resolution 2021-11-02, Calling May 3, 2022 Election for 
Directors:  Following review, Ms. Johnson noted that Jessie Stamper 
will serve as Designated Election Official (“DEO”).  Upon a motion 
duly made by President Hethcock, seconded by Director Mead and, 
upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted Resolution 2021-
11-02, Calling May 3, 2022 Election for Directors, appointing DEO 
and authorizing the DEO to perform all tasks required for the conduct 
of a mail ballot election, if necessary. 

 
Requirements of Section 32-1-809, C.R.S. (District Transparency 
Notice):  The Board directed staff to prepare and post the Transparency 
Notice on the SDA website and District website. 

   
FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 

 Preparation of Application for 2021 Audit Exemption:  Upon a motion duly 
made by President Hethcock, seconded by Director Knopinski and, upon vote, 
unanimously carried, the Board appointed the Accountant to prepare and file an 
Application for the 2021 Audit Exemption. 
 
Public Hearing on Amendment to 2021 Budget:  Ms. Johnson opened the 
public hearing at 6:43 p.m. to consider amendment of the 2021 Budget. It 
was noted that Notice stating the Board would consider amendment of the 
2021 budget, and the date, time and place of the public hearing was 
published in a newspaper having general circulation within the District.  
 
No written objections were received prior to the public hearing, no public 
was in attendance and the public hear was closed at 6:45 p.m. Ms. Wheeler 
informed the Board that a 2021 amendment would not be necessary.  
 
Public Hearing on the Proposed 2022 Budget:  Ms. Johnson opened the 
public hearing at 6:43 p.m. to consider adopting the 2022 Budget. It was 
noted that Notice stating the Board would consider adopting the 2022 
budget, and the date, time and place of the public hearing was published in a 
newspaper having general circulation within the District. No written 
objections were received prior to the public hearing, no public was in 
attendance and the public hear was closed at 6:45 p. m.  
 
Following review and discussion, upon a motion duly made by Director 
Mead, seconded by President Hethcock and, upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the Board adopted the Resolution to Adopt the 2022 Budget and Appropriate 
Sums of Money and the Resolution to Set Mill Levies.  Following 
discussion, upon vote unanimously carried, the Board adopted the 
Resolutions and authorized execution of the Certification of Budget.  The 

5



{00936377.DOC v:2 } 
P a g e |  4 1 1 - 1 0 - 2 1  B B M D N o .  2  S p e c i a l  

District Accountant was directed to transmit the Certification of Tax Levies 
to the Board of County Commissioners of Weld County not later than 
December 15, 2021.  District Counsel was directed to transmit the 
Certification of Budget to the Division of Local Government no later than 
January 31, 2022. 
 
Resolution Authorizing Adjustment of the District Mill Levy in 
Accordance with the Service Plan:  Following review and discussion, upon a 
motion duly made by Director Knopinski, seconded by Director Mead and, 
upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted the Resolution Authorizing 
Adjustment of the District Mill Levy in Accordance with the Service Plan. 
 
DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification Form:  Upon a motion duly made by 
Director Knopinski, seconded by President Hethcock and, upon vote, 
unanimously carried, the Board authorized the District Accountant to prepare 
and sign the DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification form for certification to the Board 
of County Commissioners and other interested parties. 
 
Preparation of 2023 Budget: Upon a motion duly made by Director 
Knopinski, seconded by President Hethcock and, upon vote, unanimously 
carried, the Board appointed the District Accountant to prepare the 2023 
Budget. 
 
Resignation of Simmons & Wheeler P.C. as District Accountant and 
proposal from CliftonLarsonAllen LLP for Accounting Services:  Ms. 
Johnson noted that Marchetti & Weaver, LLC declined the opportunity to 
submit a proposal for accounting services.  President Hethcock stated she may 
have another firm from which to solicit another proposal.  Ms. Wheeler 
informed the Board that Simmons & Wheeler P.C. will stay on until another 
firm is hired. 

   
OTHER BUSINESS  There was no other business discussed. 
   
ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, President 

Hethcock adjourned the meeting at 8:41 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
By   

      Secretary for the Meeting 
 

 

6



{00981134.DOC v:3 } 

  MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 
HELD 

JUNE 15, 2022 
 
A special meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as the 
“Board”) of the Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 (referred to 
hereafter as the “District”) was convened on Wednesday, the 15th day of June, 
2022, at 6:00 P.M.  This District Board meeting was held at the Pelican Lake 
Ranch Community Info and Sales Center, 16502 Beebe Draw Farms Pkwy., 
Platteville, CO 80651.  This meeting was also conducted via Microsoft Teams 
videoconference and teleconference.  The meeting was open to the public. 

   
ATTENDANCE 
 

 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Christine Hethcock 
Diane Mead 
Paul Joseph “Joe” Knopinski 
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Lisa Johnson, Shauna D’Amato; CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  
Bill Caldwell, Catrena Rosentreader, Sharon Dillon, Brenda Lewis & Eric 
Wernsman; Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 1 Board Members 
 
Members of the Public: 
Tina Wernsman, Crystal Clark, Linda Cox, Ed Farrell, Carol Satersmoen, Chris 
Henderson, Marianna Henderson, Melanie Briggs, Gary Webb, Sally Webb, 
and Patrick Powers 

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 
 

 Call to Order, Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  The meeting 
was called to order at 6:00 p.m. The Board discussed the requirements pursuant 
to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential conflicts of interest or 
potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board and to the Secretary of State. 
 
Ms. Johnson requested members of the Board disclose any potential conflicts of 
interest with regard to any matters scheduled for discussion at this meeting and 
incorporated for the record those applicable disclosures made by the Board 
members prior to this meeting in accordance with the statute, confirming the 
disclosures had been filed as required. 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 Agenda, Confirmation of Notice Posting:  A quorum was confirmed. Ms. 
Johnson distributed for the Board’s review and approval a proposed agenda for 
the District’s special meeting. 
  
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Hethcock and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved 
the agenda. Ms. Johnson advised that meeting notices were posted as required. 

7



{00981134.DOC v:3 } 

 
Results of May 3, 2022 Directors’ Election:  Ms. Johnson reviewed the results 
with the Board. 
 

• Election of Officers: Upon a motion duly made by Director Knopinski, 
seconded by Director Hethcock and, upon a vote, unanimously carried, 
the Board approved for the slate of officers to remain the same: 

 
President: Christine Hethcock 
Treasurer: Diane Mead 
Recording Secretary: Lisa Johnson 
Assistant Secretary: Paul Joseph Knopinski 

 
• Appointment of Board member to serve on the Beebe Draw 

Farms Authority Board (“BBDF Authority Board”):  Upon a 
motion duly made by Director Knopinski, seconded by Director 
Hethcock and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board appointed 
Director Hethcock to serve on the BBDF Authority Board. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENT  There were no public comments. 
   
CONSENT AGENDA   The Board considered the following actions under the Consent Agenda: 

 
• Approval of the Minutes of the November 10, 2021 Special Meeting. 

 
Following review, upon motion duly made by Director Knopinski, seconded by 
Director Hethcock and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 
Consent Agenda. 

   
LEGAL 
MATTERS 

 None. 
 

   
FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 

 2021 Audit Exemption:  Upon a motion duly made by Director Knopinski, 
seconded by Director Hethcock and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board 
ratified approval of the 2021 Audit Exemption. 
 
Preparation of 2023 Budget:  The Board discussed scheduling a date to 
conduct a public hearing to adopt the 2023 Budget.  Upon a motion duly 
made by Director Knopinski, seconded by Director Hethcock and, upon vote, 
unanimously carried, the Board approved conducting the public hearing to 
Adopt the 2023 Budget on November 9, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to be held at the 
Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center, 16502 Beebe Draw 
Farms Pkwy., Platteville, CO 80651. 
 

   
OTHER MATTERS  2022 SDA Conference:  Ms. Johnson discussed the SDA conference details 

with the Board.  Director Mead informed the Board she would be out of town 

8



{00981134.DOC v:3 } 

that week.  Directors Knopinski and Hethcock will follow up with Ms. Johnson 
if a decision is made to attend. 
 
Ms. Johnson informed the Board that the CLA office can register Board 
members, but they must make their own lodging reservations.   
 
Cancellation of the July 13, 2022 regular meeting:  Since the Board needed 
to meet in June 2022 to appoint new Board members, the Board determined to 
cancel the July 13, 2022 meeting as no urgent business is needed to be 
discussed. 

   
ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, President 

Hethcock adjourned the meeting at 6:04 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
By   

      Secretary for the Meeting 
 

 

9



CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
8390 East Crescent Pkwy., Suite 300 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
phone 303‐779‐5710  fax 303‐779‐0348 
CLAconnect.com 

CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent  
accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member‐firm‐disclaimer for details.  

March 9, 2022 

Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
8390 E. Crescent Pkwy., Suite 300 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

Dear Board of Directors:  

This master service agreement (“MSA”) documents the terms, objectives, and the nature and  limitations of the 
services CliftonLarsonAllen LLP  (“CLA,” “we,” “us,” and “our”) will provide  for Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan 
District No. 2 (“you,” “your,” “board of directors” or “the district”). The terms of this MSA will apply to the initial  
and each subsequent statement  of  work  (“SOW”),  unless  the  MSA  is  changed  in  a  communication  that  you 
and CLA both sign or  is terminated as permitted herein. 

Scope of professional services 

CLA will provide services as described in one or more SOW that will reference this MSA. The SOW will describe the 
scope of professional services; the nature, limitations, and responsibilities related to the specific services CLA will 
provide; and the fees for such services.  

If modifications or changes are required during CLA’s performance of requested services, or if you request that 
we perform any additional services, we will provide you with a separate SOW for your signature. Such SOW will 
advise you of  the additional  fee and  time  required  for such services  to  facilitate a clear understanding of  the 
services. 

Our services cannot be relied upon to disclose errors, fraud, or noncompliance with laws and regulations. Except 
as  described  in  the  scope  of  professional  services  section  of  this  MSA  or  any  applicable  SOW,  we  have  no  
responsibility to identify and communicate deficiencies in your internal control as part of any services. 

Board of director responsibilities 

The board of directors of the district acknowledge and understand that our role is to provide the services identified 
in one or more SOWs issued per this MSA and that the board of directors of the district has certain responsibilities 
that  are  fundamental  to  our  undertaking  to  perform  the  identified  services.  The  district  may  engage  CLA  to  
perform management functions to help the board of directors of the district to meet your responsibilities, but the 
board of directors of the district acknowledges its role in management of the district.  

Responsibilities and limitations related to nonattest services  

For all nonattest services we may provide to you, you agree to oversee all management services; evaluate the 
adequacy and results of the services; ensure that your data and records are complete; and accept responsibility 
for the results of the services. 

Fees and terms 

See the applicable SOW for the fees for the services.  

10



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2
Page 2 

Work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and will not be resumed until your 
account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagements will be deemed to 
have been completed even if we have not completed the services. You will be obligated to compensate us for all 
time expended and to reimburse us for all out‐of‐pocket expenditures permitted by this MSA through the date of 
termination. 

Payments  may  be  made  utilizing  checks,  Bill.com,  your  online  banking  platform,  CLA’s  electronic  payment  
platform, or any other client initiated payment method approved by CLA. CLA’s electronic online bill pay platform 
claconnect.com/billpay  accepts  credit  card  and  Automated  Clearing  House  (ACH)  payments.  Instructions  for  
making direct bank to bank wire transfers or ACH payments will be provided upon request. 

Other fees 

You also agree to compensate us for any time and expenses, including time and expenses of legal counsel, we may 
incur  in responding to discovery requests or participating as a witness or otherwise  in any  legal, regulatory, or 
other proceedings that we are asked to respond to on your behalf. 

Finance charges and collection expenses 

You agree that if any statement is not paid within 30 days from its billing date, the unpaid balance shall accrue 
interest at the monthly rate of one percent (1.00%), which is an annual percentage rate of 12%. In the event that 
any collection action is required to collect unpaid balances due us, reasonable attorney fees and expenses shall 
be recoverable if and as provided by Colorado law. 

Limitation of remedies 

You agree that in no event shall any CLA party be liable to you for any indirect, special, incidental, consequential, 
punitive, or exemplary damages, or for loss of profits or loss of goodwill, costs, or attorney fees. 

The exclusive remedy available to you shall be the right to pursue claims for actual damages related to CLA’s acts 
or omissions in performance of our duties under the terms of this MSA or any SOW issued under this MSA. 

Time limitation  

The nature of our services makes it difficult, with the passage of time, to gather and present evidence that fully 
and fairly establishes the facts underlying any dispute that may arise between you and any CLA party. Any legal 
or equitable action brought by the district to recover on a dispute shall be commenced within the applicable 
statute of limitations under Colorado state statutes and case law. 

CLA shall be authorized to the following cash access services: 

 Using any or a combination of the following methods and approval processes, we will pay your vendors and
service providers based upon invoices that you have reviewed and approved:

o Paper checks – we will prepare the checks for your approval and wet ink signature.

o Payments using Bill.com – we will only release payments after you have electronically approved and
authorized such payments.

o ACH/Wire – we will use this method as needed/as requested, with your approval.

11



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Page 3 

We  understand  that  you  will  designate  one  or  more  members  of  the  board  of  directors  to  approve 
disbursements using the above methods.  

 If applicable, access the entity credit card for purposes of purchasing products and services on your behalf up
to a certain limit that will be discussed with you and documented separately.

 Obtain administrator access to your bank accounts for purposes of performing the duties documented in our
engagement letter identified above.

 Take deposits to the bank that include cash.

 If applicable, have access to cash‐in‐kind assets, such as coupons.

 If applicable, initiate direct deposits or sign checks as part of the payroll processing function.

Board of Directors’ responsibilities relevant to CLA’s access to your cash 

All members of your board of directors are responsible for the processes below; however, we understand that 
you will designate one or more board of directors to review and give approvals for disbursements. All approvals 
must be documented in writing, either electronically or manually, then formally ratified in board meetings and 
documented in the meeting minutes. 

 Approve all invoices and check payments.

 Approve all new vendors and customers added to the accounting system.

 Approve non‐recurring wires to external parties.

 Pre‐approve for recurring wires, then board of directors will ratify approval.

 Approve all new employees and all employee status changes prior to those employees or changes being
added to the payroll system.

 Approve all credit card statements prior to those expenses being processed in the accounting system and
subsequently paid.

 Approve  (or delegate  to  the CLA  controller  if  applicable)  all  customer  and  vendor  credit memos  and
accounts receivable amounts written off.

 Review and approve (or delegate to the CLA controller  if applicable) all bank statements and affiliated
monthly reconciliations.

Other provisions 

Except as expressly permitted by the “Consent” section of this agreement, CLA shall not disclose any confidential, 
proprietary, or privileged  information of  the district or you  to any person or party, unless  the district or you 
authorizes us to do so, it is published or released by the district, it becomes publicly known or available other than 

12



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Page 4 

through disclosure by us, or disclosure is required by law. This confidentiality provision does not prohibit us from 
disclosing your information to one or more of our affiliated companies in order to provide services that you have 
requested from us or from any such affiliated company. Any such affiliated company shall be subject to the same 
restrictions on the use and disclosure of your information as apply to us.  

Pursuant to authority given by law or regulation, we may be requested to make certain workpapers available to a 
regulator for its regulatory oversight purposes. We will notify you of any such request, if permitted by law. Access 
to the requested workpapers will be provided to the regulator under the supervision of CLA personnel and at a 
location designated by our firm. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected workpapers to 
such regulator. The regulator may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to 
others, including other governmental agencies.  

You acknowledge and agree that this agreement and the pricing structure and billing rates of CLA are sensitive 
information which you shall not furnish or otherwise disclose to any third party without the prior written consent 
of CLA or as required by the Colorado Open Records Act, Section 24‐72‐200.1 et seq., C.R.S. (“CORA”).  

Insurance: 

CLA shall acquire and maintain in full force and effect, during the entire term of the MSA, the insurance coverages 
set forth in below in order to protect the district including its board of directors, and CLA from claims that arise 
out of or result from the operations under this MSA by the CLA or its affiliates or by anyone acting on their behalf 
or for which they may be liable.  Failure to maintain the insurance policies shall be a material breach of this MSA 
and the district may request certificates of insurance reflecting the coverages outlined below. 

A. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance.

C. Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance

D. General Professional Liability.

E. Network Security (Cyber) Liability Insurance.

F. Excess/Umbrella Liability Coverage.

The  relationship of CLA with  the district shall be solely  that of an  independent contractor and nothing  in  this 
agreement shall be construed  to create or  imply any relationship of employment, agency, partnership, or any 
relationship other than an independent contractor.  

If applicable, accounting  standards and procedures will be  suggested  that are consistent with  those normally 
utilized in a district of your size and nature. Internal controls may be recommended relating to the safeguarding 
of  the  district’s  assets.  If  fraud  is  initiated  by  your  employees  or  other  service  providers,  your  insurance  is 
responsible for covering any losses.  

The district agrees that CLA will assume fiduciary responsibility on the district’s behalf during the course of this 
agreement only  if provided  in SOWs  issued under this MSA; and the parties,  in entering  into this MSA, do not 
intend to create an overarching fiduciary relationship. 

13



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Page 5 

CLA may, at times, utilize external web applications to receive and process information from our clients; however, 
it is not appropriate for you to upload protected health information using such applications. All protected health 
information contained in a document or file that you plan to transmit to us via a web application must be redacted 
by you to the maximum extent possible prior to uploading the document or file. In the event that you are unable 
to remove or obscure all protected health information, please contact us to discuss other potential options for 
transmitting the document or file. 

Annual Appropriation and Budget  

The  district  does  not  intend  hereby  to  create  a  multiple‐fiscal  year  direct  or  indirect  debt  or  other  financial  
obligation whatsoever.  CLA expressly understands and agrees that the district’s obligations under this MSA shall 
extend only to monies appropriated for the purposes of this MSA by the board of directors and shall not constitute 
a mandatory charge, requirement or liability in any ensuing fiscal year beyond the then‐current fiscal year.  No 
provision of this MSA shall be construed or interpreted as a delegation of governmental powers by the district, or 
as creating a multiple‐fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other financial obligation whatsoever of the district or 
statutory  debt  limitation,  including,  without  limitation,  Article  X,  Section  20  or  Article  XI,  Section  6  of  the  
Constitution of the State of Colorado.  No provision of this MSA shall be construed to pledge or to create a lien on 
any class or source of district funds.  The district’s obligations under this MSA exist subject to annual budgeting 
and appropriations, and shall remain subject to the same for the entire term of this MSA. 

Governmental Immunity  

Nothing in this MSA shall be construed to waive, limit, or otherwise modify, in whole or in part, any governmental 
immunity that may be available by law to the district, its respective officials, employees, contractors, or agents, 
or any other person acting on behalf of the district and, in particular, governmental immunity afforded or available 
to the district pursuant to the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §§ 24‐10‐101, et seq., C.R.S.  

No Third‐Party Beneficiaries 

It is expressly understood and agreed that enforcement of the terms and conditions of this MSA, and all rights of 
action relating to such enforcement, shall be strictly reserved to the Parties and nothing contained in this MSA 
shall give or allow any such claim or right of action by any third party.  It is the express intention of the Parties that 
any person other than Parties receiving services or benefits under this MSA shall be deemed to be an incidental 
beneficiary only. 

Personal Identifying Information  

During the performance of this MSA, the district may disclose Personal Identifying Information to CLA.  “Personal 
Identifying Information” means a social security number; a personal  identification number; a password; a pass 
code; an official state or government‐issued driver’s license or identification card number; a government passport 
number; biometric data, as defined in § 24‐73‐103(1)(a), C.R.S.; an employer, student, or military identification 
number; or a financial transaction device, as defined  in § 18‐5‐701(3), C.R.S.    In compliance with § 24‐73‐102, 
C.R.S.,  CLA  agrees  to  implement  and  maintain  reasonable  security  procedures  and  practices  that  are:  (i) 
appropriate to the nature of the Personal Identifying Information disclosed to CLA; and (ii) reasonably designed 
to help protect the Personal Identifying Information from unauthorized access, use, modification, disclosure, or 
destruction.

14



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Page 6 

CLA agrees to report within twenty‐four (24) hours to the district’s board of directors any Data Security Incidents 
that may result  in the unauthorized disclosure of Personal Identifying Information.   For the purposes of this 
MSA “Data Security Incident” is defined to mean any actual or reasonably suspected:  (a) unauthorized use of, 
or unauthorized access to, CLA systems; (b) inability to access business and other proprietary information, data, 
or the CLA systems due to a malicious use, attack, or exploit of such business and other proprietary information 
or systems; (c) unauthorized access to, theft of, or  loss of business and other proprietary  information, or of 
storage devices that could reasonably contain such  information; (d) unauthorized use of business and other 
proprietary information or data for purposes of actual or reasonably suspected theft, fraud, or identity theft; 
(e) unauthorized disclosure of business and other proprietary information or data.

Consent to use financial information 

Annually, we assemble a variety of benchmarking analyses using data obtained through our client engagements. 
Some of  this benchmarking  information  is published and released publicly. However,  the  information  that we 
obtain  is confidential, as required by the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct. Your acceptance of this MSA will 
serve  as  your  consent  to  use  of  Beebe  Draw  Farms  Metropolitan District No. 2  information,  excluding  
Personal  Identifying  Information,  in  these  cost  comparison,  performance  indicator,  and/or  benchmarking  
reports. 

Technology  

CLA  may,  at  times,  use  third‐party  software  applications  to  perform  services  under  this  agreement.  CLA  can  
provide a copy of the application agreement at your request. You acknowledge the software vendor may have 
access to your data. 

Counterpart Execution  

This MSA may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which together 
shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

Electronic Signatures  

The  parties  consent  to  the  use  of  electronic  signatures  pursuant  to  the  Uniform  Electronic  Transactions  Act,  
Sections 24‐71.3‐101, et seq., Colorado Revised Statutes, as may be amended from time to time. The MSA, and 
any other documents requiring a signature hereunder, may be signed electronically by the parties  in a manner 
acceptable  to  the  district.  The  parties  agree  not  to  deny  the  legal  effect  or  enforceability  of  the  MSA  solely  
because it is in electronic form or because an electronic record was used in its formation. The parties agree not to 
object  to  the  admissibility  of  the  MSA  in  the  form  of  an  electronic  record,  or  a  paper  copy  of  an  electronic  
document, or a  paper  copy  of  a  document  bearing  an  electronic  signature,  on  the  ground  that  it  is  an  
electronic  record  or  electronic signature or that it is not in its original form or is not an original. 

MSA Modification   

The MSA may not be amended, altered, or otherwise changed except by a written agreement signed by 
authorized representatives of the parties. 

Termination of MSA 

Either party may terminate this MSA at any time by giving 30 days written notice to the other party. In that event, 
the provisions of this MSA shall continue to apply to all services rendered prior to termination.  

15



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Page 7 

Agreement 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this MSA accurately summarizes the significant 
terms of our relationship. This MSA, along with the applicable SOW(s), constitute the entire agreement regarding 
services  to  be  performed  and  supersedes  all  prior  agreements  (whether  oral  or  written),  understandings,  
negotiations, and discussions between you and CLA. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree 
with the terms of our relationship as described in this MSA, please sign, date, and return. 

Sincerely, 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Gigi Pangindian, CPA 
Principal 
303‐265‐7821 
Gigi.Pangindian@CLAconnect.com 

16



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2  
Page 8 

Response: 

This agreement correctly sets forth the understanding of Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2.

APPROVED: 

____________________________________________  
Signature  

____________________________________________  
Title 

____________________________________________  
Date 

17

Owner
Typewritten Text
President	

Owner
Typewritten Text
3/10/22	



CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

8390 East Crescent Pkwy., Suite 300 

Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

phone 303‐779‐5710  fax 303‐779‐0348 

CLAconnect.com 

CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent  
accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member‐firm‐disclaimer for details.  

Special Districts Preparation SOW 

This agreement constitutes a Statement of Work (“SOW”) to the Master Service Agreement (“MSA”) made by and 

between  CliftonLarsonAllen  LLP  (“CLA,”  “we,”  “us,”  and  “our”)  and  Beebe  Draw  Farms  Metropolitan District 

No. 2  (“you”  and  “your”) dated March 9, 2022. The purpose of this SOW is to outline certain services you wish  

us to perform in connection with that agreement. 

Scope of professional services 

Gigi Pangindian is responsible for the performance of the preparation engagement and other services identified 

in  this  agreement.  She  may  be  assisted  by  one  or  more  of  our  authorized  signers  in  the  performance  of  the  

preparation engagement.  

Ongoing normal accounting services:  

• Outsourced accounting activities

 For each fund of the district, CLA will generally prepare and maintain the following accounting records:

o Cash receipts journal

o Cash disbursements journal

o General ledger

o Accounts receivable journals and ledgers

o Deposits with banks and financial institutions

o Schedule of disbursements

o Bank account reconciliations

o Investment records

o Detailed development fee records

 Process  accounts  payable  including  the  preparation  and  issuance  of  checks  for  approval  by  a 
designated individual  

 Prepare billings, record billings, enter cash receipts, and track revenues 

 Reconcile certain accounts regularly and prepare journal entries 

 Prepare depreciation schedules

18



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2  
Page 2

 Prepare monthly/quarterly/as requested  financial statements and supplementary  information, but 
not  perform  a  compilation with  respect  to  those  financial  statements.  Additional  information  is 
provided below. 

 Prepare a schedule of cash position to manage the district’s cash deposits, funding for disbursements, 
and investment programs in accordance with policies established by the district’s board of directors. 

 Prepare the annual budget and assist with the filing of the annual budget – additional information is 
provided below. 

 Assist  the  district’s  board  of  directors  in  monitoring  actual  expenditures  against 
appropriation/budget. 

 If an audit is required, prepare the year‐end financial statements (additional information is provided 
below) and related audit schedules for use by the district’s auditors. 

 If an audit is not required, prepare the Application for Exemption from Audit, perform a compilation 
engagement with respect to the Application for Exemption from Audit, and assist with the filing of the 
Application for Exemption from Audit – additional information is provided below. 

 Monitor compliance with bond indentures and trust agreements, including preparation of continuing 
disclosure reports to the secondary market as required. 

 Review claims  for reimbursement  from related parties prior  to  the board of directors’ review and 
approval. 

 Read supporting documentation related to the district’s acquisition of infrastructure or other capital 
assets  completed  by  related  parties  for  overall  reasonableness  and  completeness.  Procedures  in 
excess of providing overall reasonableness and completeness will be subject to a separate SOW. These 
procedures may not satisfy district policies, procedures, and agreements’ requirements. Note: our 
procedures should not be relied upon as the final authorization for this transaction.  

 Attend board meetings as requested.  

 Be available during the year to consult with you on any accounting matters related to the district. 

 Review and approve monthly reconciliations and journal entries prepared by staff 

 Reconcile complex accounts monthly and prepare journal entries 

 Analyze financial statements and present to management and the board of directors. 

 Develop  and  track  key  business metrics  as  requested  and  review  periodically with  the  board  of 
directors. 

 Document accounting processes and procedures 

 Continue process and procedure improvement implementation 

19



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2  
Page 3

 Report and manage cash flows 

 Assist with bank communications. 

 Perform other nonattest services. 

Compilation services 

If an audit is not required, we will complete the Application for Exemption from Audit in the form prescribed by 
the Colorado Office of the State Auditor and perform a compilation engagement with respect to the Application 
for Exemption from Audit. 

Preparation services – financial statements 

We will prepare  the monthly/quarterly/as  requested  financial  statements of  the  governmental activities,  the 
business‐type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information if applicable of the district, which comprise the balance sheet – governmental funds 
and the related statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance – general fund. The financial 
statements  will  not  include  the  related  notes  to  the  financial  statements;  the  government‐wide  financial 
statements;  the  statement  of  revenues,  expenditures,  and  changes  in  fund  balances  –  governmental  funds; 
statement of cash flows for business type activities, if applicable; and required supplementary information. 

Preparation services ‐ annual 

If an audit is required, we will prepare the year‐end financial statements of the government wide governmental 
activities, the business‐type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information if applicable, and Management Discussion and Analysis, if applicable, 
which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the district, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. The year‐end financial statements,  including the related notes to the financial statements, will be 
prepared for use by the district’s auditors. 

Preparation services – prospective financial information (i.e., unexpired budget information)  

You have requested that we prepare the financial forecast, which comprises the forecasted financial statements 
identified below. 

A financial forecast presents, to the best of management’s knowledge and belief, the entity’s expected financial 

position, results of operations, and cash flows for the forecast period. It is based on management’s assumptions 

reflecting conditions it expects to exist and the course of action it expects to take during the forecast period.  

The financial forecast will omit substantially all of the disclosures required by the guidelines for presentation of a 

financial  forecast  established  by  the  American  Institute  of  Certified  Public  Accountants  (AICPA  presentation 

guidelines) other than those related to the significant assumptions.  

The supplementary information accompanying the financial forecast will be prepared and presented for purposes 

of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial forecast.  

References to financial statements in the remainder of this SOW are to be taken as a reference to also include the 

prospective financial information, where applicable. 

20



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Page 4

Engagement objectives and our responsibilities 

The objectives of our engagement are to: 

a. Prepare monthly/quarterly/as requested financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), except for the departures from U.S. GAAP
identified  above,  based  on  information  provided  by  you  and  information  generated  through  our
outsourced accounting services.

b. As requested, apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation of your
monthly/quarterly/as  requested  financial  statements without  undertaking  to  obtain  or  provide  any
assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements in
order for them to be in accordance with U.S. GAAP, except for the departures from U.S. GAAP identified
above.

c. Prepare the annual budget in accordance with the requirements prescribed by Colorado Revised Statutes
C.R.S. 29‐1‐105 based on information provided by you.

d. Apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation of the annual budget
without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that
should  be  made  to  the  annual  budget  in  order  for  the  annual  budget  to  be  in  accordance  with
requirements prescribed by Colorado Revised Statutes C.R.S. 29‐1‐105.

e. If an audit is required, prepare the year‐end financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) based on information provided by you.

f. If applicable, we will complete the Application for Exemption from Audit in the form prescribed by the
Colorado Office of the State Auditor and perform a compilation engagement on the application.

We will conduct our preparation and compilation engagements in accordance with Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services (SSARSs) promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 
American  Institute of Certified Public Accountants  (AICPA) and  comply with  the AICPA's Code of Professional 
Conduct, including the ethical principles of integrity, objectivity, professional competence, and due care. 

Engagement procedures and limitations 

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided to us for 
the  engagement  or  otherwise  gather  evidence  for  the  purpose  of  expressing  an  opinion  or  a  conclusion. 
Accordingly, we will not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on the financial statements, 
the annual budget, the Application for Exemption from Audit (if an audit is not required), the year‐end financial 
statements (if an audit is required), and the supplementary information. 

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to  identify or disclose any misstatements  in the monthly/quarterly/as 
requested financial statements, the annual budget, the Application for Exemption from Audit, and the year‐end 
financial statements, including misstatements caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any wrongdoing 
within  the  district  or  noncompliance  with  laws  and  regulations. We  have  no  responsibility  to  identify  and 
communicate deficiencies  in your  internal control as part of  this engagement. You agree  that we shall not be 

21



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Page 5

responsible for any misstatements  in the district’s financial statements, the annual budget, the Application for 
Exemption  from  Audit,  and  the  year‐end  financial  statements  that  we  may  not  identify  as  a  result  of  
misrepresentations made to us by you. 

Our report 

The compilation report on the Application for Exemption from Audit will state that management is responsible for 
the  accompanying  application  included  in  the  prescribed  form,  that  we  performed  a  compilation  of  the  
application, that we did not audit or review the application, and that, accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on it. The report will also state that the Application for Exemption 
from Audit is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Colorado Office of the State Auditor and is 
not intended to be a presentation in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. The report will include a statement that the report is intended solely for the information and use of 
the Colorado Office of the State Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
this specified party and may not be suitable for another purpose. 

There may be circumstances in which the report may differ from its expected form and content. If, for any reason, 
we  are  unable  to  complete  the  compilation  for  the  Application  for  Exemption  from  Audit  (if  an  audit  is  not  
required), we will not issue reports on the Application for Exemption from Audit as a result of this engagement. 

No assurance statements 

The monthly/quarterly/as requested financial statements prepared for the district will not be accompanied by a 
report. However, management agrees that each page of the financial statements will include a statement clearly 
indicating that no assurance is provided on them. 

As  part  of  our  preparation  of  financial  statements  each  page  of  the  financial  statements  and  supplementary  
information  will  include  the  following  statement:  “No  assurance  is  provided  on  these  financial  statements.  
Substantially all required disclosures, the government‐wide financial statements, and the statement of revenues, 
expenditures,  and  changes  in  fund  balances  –  governmental  funds  have  been  omitted  if  applicable,  For  best  
business type activities the Statement of Cash Flows has been omitted”. 

If an audit  is required, the year‐end financial statements prepared for use by the district’s auditors will not be 
accompanied by a report. However, management agrees that each page of the year‐end financial statements will 
include a statement clearly indicating that no assurance is provided on them. 

Management responsibilities 

The financial statement engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that management acknowledges 
and  understands  that  our  role  is  to  prepare  financial  statements  in  accordance  with  U.S.  GAAP  and  assist  
management  in  the  presentation  of  the  financial  statements  in  accordance  with  U.S.  GAAP,  except  for  the  
departures from U.S. GAAP identified above.  

The annual budget engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and 
understands that our role  is to prepare the annual budget  in accordance with the requirements prescribed by 
Colorado Revised Statutes C.R.S. 29.1.105 and assist management  in the presentation of the annual budget  in 
accordance with the requirements prescribed by Colorado Revised Statutes C.R.S. 29.1.105. 

22



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Page 6

The  Application  for  Exemption  from  Audit  engagement  to  be  performed  is  conducted  on  the  basis  that  
management acknowledges and understands that our role is to prepare the Application for Exemption from Audit 
in  accordance  with  the  requirements  prescribed  by  the  Colorado  Office  of  the  State  Auditor  and  assist  
management  in  the  presentation  of  the  Application  for  Exemption  from  Audit  in  accordance  with  
the requirements prescribed by the Colorado Office of the State Auditor.  

We  are  required  by  professional  standards  to  identify  management’s  responsibilities  in  this  agreement.  
Professional standards define management as the persons with executive responsibility for the conduct of the 
district’s operations and may include some or all of those charged with governance. Those standards require that 
you  acknowledge  and  understand  that  management  has  the  following  overall  responsibilities  that  are  
fundamental to our undertaking the engagement in accordance with SSARSs: 

a. The  selection  of  the  financial  reporting  framework  to  be  applied  in  the  preparation  of  the  financial
statements, the annual budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit.

b. The preparation and fair preparation of the financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP, except as
identified as above, the preparation and fair presentation of the annual budget in accordance with the
requirements  prescribed  by  Colorado  Revised  Statutes  C.R.S.  29.1.105,  and  the  preparation  and  fair
presentation  of  the  Application  for  Exemption  from  Audit  (if  applicable)  in  accordance  with  the
requirements prescribed by the Colorado Office of the State Auditor.

c. The presentation of the supplementary information.

d. The design,  implementation, and maintenance of  internal control relevant  to  the preparation and  fair
presentation of financial statements, the annual budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit (if
applicable) that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

e. The prevention and detection of fraud.

f. To ensure that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities.

g. The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other information, including
significant judgments, you provide to us for the engagement to prepare financial statements.

h. To provide us with the following:

i. Access to all information relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements,
and  the annual budget,  the Application  for Exemption  from Audit  (if applicable)  such as  records,
documentation, and other matters.

ii. Additional information that may be requested for the purpose of the engagement.

iii. Unrestricted  access  to  persons  within  the  entity  with  whom  we  determine  it  necessary  to
communicate.

23



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2
Page 7

We understand that you are engaging us to make recommendations and perform services to help you meet your 
responsibilities relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, the annual budget, 
and the Application for Exemption from Audit (if applicable). 

For all accounting services we may provide to you,  including the preparation of your financial statements, the 
annual budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit (if applicable), management agrees to assume all 
management  responsibilities;  oversee  the  services  by  designating  an  individual  (i.e.,  the  Board  Treasurer);  
evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. 

Fees, time estimates, and terms 

Our professional fees will be billed based on the time involved and the degree of responsibility and skills required. 
We will also bill for expenses (including internal and administrative charges) plus a technology and client support 
fee of five percent (5%) of all professional fees billed. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as 
work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended 
if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and will not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we 
elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed even if 
we have not issued our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us 
for all out‐of‐pocket expenditures through the date of termination. 

The hour rates currently in effect for our services are as follows: 

Principal  $300 ‐ $425 

Chief Financial Officer  $200 ‐ $385 

Controller  $180 ‐ $250 

Senior  $140 ‐ $180 

Staff  $  80 ‐ $150 

Administrative support  $  80 ‐ $120 

Out‐of‐pocket expenses such as out‐of‐town travel, meals, and lodging will be billed at cost and are not included 
in  the  fees  quoted  above. We will  also  add  a  technology  and  client  support  fee  of  five  percent  (5%)  of  all 
professional fees billed. The fee estimates are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and their 
assistance with preparing requested schedules. If the requested items are not available on the dates required or 
are  not  accurate,  the  estimated  fees  will  likely  be  higher.  If  unexpected  circumstances  require  significant 
additional time, we will advise you before undertaking work that would require a substantial increase in the fee 
estimates. 

Use of financial statements, the annual budget, the Application for Exemption from Audit 

The financial statements, the annual budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit (if applicable) are for 
management’s use. If you intend to reproduce and publish the financial statements, the annual budget, and the 
Application for Exemption from Audit (if applicable) and our report thereon, they must be reproduced  in their 
entirety. Inclusion of the financial statements, the annual budget, and the Application for Exemption from Audit 
(if applicable) in a document, such as an annual report or an offering document, should be done only with our 
prior approval of the document. You are responsible to provide us the opportunity to review such documents 
before issuance. 

24



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Page 8

With regard to the electronic dissemination of financial statements, the annual budget, and the Application for 
Exemption from Audit (if applicable) that have been subjected to a compilation engagement, including financial 
statements,  the  annual  budget,  and  the  Application  for  Exemption  from  Audit  (if  applicable)  published  
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, 
therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of 
other information in the electronic site with the original document. 

We  may  issue  preliminary  draft  financial  statements  to  you  for  your  review.  Any  preliminary  draft  financial  
statements should not be relied on or distributed. 

Municipal advisors 

For the avoidance of doubt, the district  is not engaging CLA as a municipal advisor, and CLA  is not a municipal 
advisor as defined in Section 975 of the Dodd‐Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act or under 
Section 158 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Act”). CLA is not recommending an action to you, is not 
acting as an advisor to you, and does not owe a fiduciary duty to you pursuant to Section 158 of the Act with 
respect to the information and material contained in the deliverables issued under this engagement. You should 
discuss any information and material contained in the deliverables with any and all internal and external advisors 
that you deem appropriate before acting on this information or material. 

Additional provisions required by CRS 8‐17.5‐102(2)(a)(I) and (II) 

Unlawful employees, contractors, and subcontractors 

We  shall  not  knowingly  employ  or  contract  with  a  worker  without  authorization  to  perform  work  under  this  
contact. We shall not knowingly contract with a subcontractor that (a) knowingly employs or contracts with a 
worker without authorization to perform work under this contract or (b) fails to certify to us that the subcontractor 
will not knowingly employ or contract with a worker without authorization to perform work under this contact. 
[CRS 8‐17.5‐102(2)(a)(I) and (II)] 

Verification regarding workers without authorization 

We have verified or attempted to verify through participation in the E‐Verify Program or the Department Program 
[as defined in CRS 8‐17.5‐101(3.3) and (3.7) of the state of Colorado that we do not employ and contract workers 
without authorization. 

Limitation regarding E‐Verify Program and the Department Program 

We shall not use the E‐Verify Program or the Department Program procedures to undertake pre‐employment 
screening of job applicants while performing this contract. [CRS 8‐17.5‐102(2)(b)(II)] 

Duty to terminate a subcontractor and exceptions 

If we obtain actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing work under this contract knowingly employs or 
contracts  with  a  worker  without  authorization,  we  shall,  unless  the  subcontractor  provides  information  to  
establish that the subcontractor has not knowingly employed or contracted with a worker without authorization. 

(1) Notify  the  subcontractor  and  the  district within  three  days  that we  have  actual  knowledge  that  the
subcontractor is employing or contracting with a worker without authorization; and

25



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2  
Page 9

(2) Terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if, within three days of receiving notice that we have
actual knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or contracting with a worker without authorization,
the subcontractor does not stop employing or contracting with the worker without authorization. [CRS 8‐
17.5‐102(2)(b)(A) and (B)]

Duty to comply with state investigation 

We shall comply with any reasonable request of the Colorado Department of Labor and Employment made in the 
course of an investigation pursuant to CRS 8‐17.5‐102(5). [CRS 8‐17.5‐102(2)(b)(IV)] 

Agreement 

We appreciate the opportunity to provide the services described in this SOW related to the MSA. All terms and 
provisions of the MSA shall apply to these services. If you agree with the terms of this SOW, please sign below and 
return a signed copy  to us by email or U.S. mail  to  indicate your acknowledgment and understanding of, and 
agreement with, this SOW. 

Sincerely, 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Gigi Pangindian, CPA 
Principal 
303‐265‐7821 
Gigi.Pangindian@CLAconnect.com 

26



March 9, 2022 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Page 10

APPROVED: 

____________________________________________  

Signature  

____________________________________________  

Title 

____________________________________________  

Date 

27



CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent  
accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member-firm-disclaimer for details. 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
8390 East Crescent Pkwy., Suite 300 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
phone 303-779-5710  fax 303-779-0348 
CLAconnect.com 

Public Management Services SOW 

This agreement constitutes a Statement of Work (“SOW”) to the Master Service Agreement (“MSA”) made 
by and between CliftonLarsonAllen LLP (“CLA,” “we,” “us,” and “our”) and BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN 

DISTRICT NO. 2 (“you” and “your”) dated March 9, 2022. The purpose of this SOW is to outline 
certain services you wish us to perform in connection with that agreement. 

Scope of professional services 
Matt Urkoski is responsible for the performance of the engagement and other services identified in this 
agreement. They may be assisted by one or more of our authorized signers in the performance of the engagement. 

Scope of Public Management Services 
CLA will perform the following services for the District: 

District Board of Directors (“Board”) Meetings 
• Coordination of all Board meetings;
• Meeting Attendance: District Manager and/or designee will attend all Board meetings;
• Preparation and distribution of agenda and informational materials;
• Preparation of meeting minutes for all meetings;
• Preparation and posting of legal notices required in conjunction with the meetings;
• Other details incidental to meeting preparation and follow-up.

Recordkeeping 
• Maintain lists of persons and organizations for correspondence;
• Vendor listing as needed or requested by the Board;
• Repository of all District records and act as Custodian of records for purposes of CORA (as that term is

defined in the District’s Resolution Designating an Official Custodian for Purposes of the Colorado Open
Records Act, Sections 24-72-201 et seq., C.R.S.).

Communications 
• 24/7 answering and paging services;
• Website administration. It is recommended that the District have a website; however, CLA will not

provide a website for the District on CLA’s website. CLA will oversee daily management and
maintenance of the District website as needed or requested by the District;

• Respond to routine inquiries, questions and requests for information regarding the District;
• Periodic reports to the Board regarding the status of District matters and actions taken or contemplated

by the District Manager on behalf of the District as requested by the Board;
• Provide liaison and coordination with municipal, county and state governmental agencies.

28



 

CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent  
accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member-firm-disclaimer for details. 
 

Contract Administration 
• Insurance administration, including risk evaluation, comparison of coverage, processing claims, 

completion of applications, monitoring expiration dates, processing routine written and telephone 
correspondence;  

• In conjunction with District counsel, ensure all contractors and sub-contractors maintain the 
required insurance coverage for the District’s benefit; 

• Bidding, contract and construction administration and supervision of project processes assigned by 
the Board and project contractors; 

• Confer with and coordinate legal, accounting, engineering, auditing and other professional 
services to the District by those professionals and consultants retained by the District as directed 
by the Board (CLA itself will not and cannot provide legal services); 

• Represent the District with other entities and bodies as requested by the Board (but not as 
its representative for legal matters);  

• Coordinate with and/or at Board direction, supervise District vendors  
 

Document Administration 
• Provide coordination and administration for the continuing revision of the District’s Rules and 

Regulations; 
• Provide framed aerial photographic mapping of the District, if requested; 
• In conjunction with and at the direction of the District’s legal counsel, coordinate all elections 

for the District in accordance with state law, including preparation of election materials, 
publications, legal notices, training session for election judges and general election 
assistance; CLA will not serve as the Designated Election Official (“DEO”); 

• Administer any legal documents, permits, or agreements that relate to or District facilities 
and any Rules and Regulations adopted by the Board. 

 

Accounts Payable Services to be Provided: 

• Receive and process all invoices; 
• Coordinate review, approval and coding of all invoices with District Accountant and Board to 

ensure timely payment 
 

In addition to these services, when, in the professional opinion of the District Manager, other services 
are necessary, the District Manager shall recommend the same to the Board or perform such services and 
report to the Board the nature of such services, the reason they were required, and the result achieved; 
provided however, with the exception of emergencies, that if such additional services are expected 
to cost more than $2,000.00, the District Manager shall discuss such costs with the Board and receive 
prior authorization to perform such services.  
 
Fees, time estimates, and terms  
Our professional fees will be billed based on the time involved and the degree of responsibility and skills 
required. We will also bill for expenses (including internal and administrative charges) plus a technology and 
client support fee of five percent (5%) of all professional fees billed. Our invoices for these fees will be 
rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm 
policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and will not be resumed 

29



CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent  
accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member-firm-disclaimer for details. 

until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will 
be deemed to have been completed even if we have not issued our report. You will be obligated to 
compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket expenditures through the date 
of termination. 

CLA’S 2022 STANDARD HOURLY RATES FOR PUBLIC MANAGEMENT SERVICES: 

• Principals $300 - $400 
• Public managers $190 - $240 
• Assistant public managers $110 - $150 
• Public management analysts $110 - $150 
• District administrators $125 - $145 
• Records retention coordinators $  90 - $115 

Out-of-pocket expenses such as out-of-town travel, meals, and lodging will be billed at cost and are not 
included in the fees quoted above. The fee estimates are based on anticipated cooperation from your 
personnel and their assistance with preparing requested schedules. If the requested items are not available 
on the dates required or are not accurate, the estimated fees will likely be higher. If unexpected circumstances 
require significant additional time, we will advise you before undertaking work that would require a 
substantial increase in the fee estimates. 

Municipal advisors 
For the avoidance of doubt, the district is not engaging CLA as a municipal advisor, and CLA is not a municipal 
advisor as defined in Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act or under 
Section 158 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Act”). CLA is not recommending an action to you, is 
not acting as an advisor to you, and does not owe a fiduciary duty to you pursuant to Section 158 of the Act 
with respect to the information and material contained in the deliverables issued under this engagement. You 
should discuss any information and material contained in the deliverables with any and all internal and 
external advisors that you deem appropriate before acting on this information or material. 

Additional provisions required by CRS 8-17.5-102(2)(a)(I) and (II) 
Unlawful employees, contractors, and subcontractors 
We shall not knowingly employ or contract with a worker without authorization to perform work under this 
contact. We shall not knowingly contract with a subcontractor that (a) knowingly employs or contracts with a 
worker without authorization to perform work under this contract or (b) fails to certify to us that the 
subcontractor will not knowingly employ or contract with a worker without authorization to perform work 
under this contact. [CRS 8-17.5-102(2)(a)(I) and (II)] 

Verification regarding workers without authorization 
We have verified or attempted to verify through participation in the E-Verify Program or the Department 
Program [as defined in CRS 8-17.5-101(3.3) and (3.7) of the state of Colorado that we do not employ or 
contract workers without authorization. 

Limitation regarding E-Verify Program and the Department Program 
We shall not use the E-Verify Program or the Department Program procedures to undertake pre-employment 
screening of job applicants while performing this contract. [CRS 8-17.5-102(2)(b)(II)] 

30



 

CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent  
accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member-firm-disclaimer for details. 
 

Duty to terminate a subcontractor and exceptions 
If we obtain actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing work under this contract knowingly employs 
or contracts with an illegal alien, we shall, unless the subcontractor provides information to establish that the 
subcontractor has not knowingly employed or contracted with a worker without authorization. 
 

(1) Notify the subcontractor and the district within three days that we have actual knowledge that the 
subcontractor is employing or contracting with a worker without authorization; and 

 
(2) Terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if, within three days of receiving notice that we 

have actual knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or contracting with a worker without 
authorization, the subcontractor does not stop employing or contracting with the worker without 
authorization. [CRS 8-17.5-102(2)(b)(A) and (B)] 

 
Duty to comply with state investigation 
We shall comply with any reasonable request of the Colorado Department of Labor and Employment made in 
the course of an investigation pursuant to CRS 8-17.5-102(5). [CRS 8-17.5-102(2)(b)(IV)] 

Agreement 
We appreciate the opportunity to provide the services described in this SOW related to the MSA. All terms 
and provisions of the MSA shall apply to these services. If you agree with the terms of this SOW, please sign 
below and return a signed copy to us by email or U.S. mail to indicate your acknowledgment and 
understanding of, and agreement with, this SOW. 

Sincerely, 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

 
 
 
 
Matt Urkoski 
Principal 
matt.urkoski@claconnect.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

31

urko10441
MU signature



 

CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent  
accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member-firm-disclaimer for details. 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________________________  
Signature  
 
 
____________________________________________  
Title 
 
 
____________________________________________  
Date

32



Process Date Vendor Payment Method Amount

1/10/2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Vendor Direct Virtual Card 159.60$        

1/11/2022 McGeady Becher P.C. Bill.com EFT 2,942.54       

2/22/2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Vendor Direct Virtual Card 439.43          

2/23/2022 Simmons & Wheeler , P.C. Bill.com EFT 1,000.75       

3/8/2022 McGeady Becher P.C. Bill.com EFT 391.30          

3/8/2022 Simmons & Wheeler , P.C. Bill.com EFT 1,067.00       

6/8/2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Bill.com EFT 1,159.73       

6/8/2022 Simmons & Wheeler , P.C. Bill.com EFT 1,552.75       

6/8/2022 Special District Association Bill.com EFT 265.97          

7/18/2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Bill.com EFT 859.13          

7/18/2022 McGeady Becher P.C. Bill.com EFT 1,600.09       

7/18/2022 Simmons & Wheeler , P.C. Bill.com EFT 332.50          

8/3/2022 McGeady Becher P.C. Bill.com EFT 410.38          

12,181.17$  

Beebe Draw Farms Metro District 2

Interim Claims

January 1, 2022 ‐ September 15, 2022

33


	1. BBDFMD#2Agenda 9-19-2022
	2. legal's rev. Draft Minutes 11-10-2021 (00936377-2x9C7A0)
	3. Draft Minutes 6.15.2022 (legal's rev)
	4. Ratify BDFMD 2 - MSA SOW1
	Beebe Draw Farms Authority MSA
	Beebe Draw Farms Authority Preparation SOW
	Beebe Draw Farms Authority Managment SOW
	beebe draw authority mgmt


	5. BBDFMD2 Claims list as of 9.15.22



